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Addendum #1 
 
Project: SB860 – Administration Building – Roof Replacement  
Project Number: 20210256 
Date: March 24, 2025 
 
Notice to all Plan Holders/Bidders: 
The following modifications, additions, deletions, clarifications and/or information are now part of the 
Contract Documents and shall be fully binding.  This addendum must be acknowledged as part of the Bid 
Form. 
 
Item #1 (attendance sheet): 
See the attached attendance sheet from the pre-bid meeting held on March 20, 2025.   
 
Item #2 (asbestos report):  
Attached is a copy of the asbestos report.   
 
Item #3 (Existing Building Plans): 
The structural plans from the construction of the building are available.  If you would like a copy emailed, 
please send a request to info@building-envelope.net.  In the subject line note “Administration Building 
Original Plans”.      
 
Item #4 (Bid date): 
The bid date has been extended to April 3, 2025, 2:00 p.m. EST.        
 
Item #5 (Clarified Detail): 
Notes have been added to detail 1 on A3.0 (see the attached).  Reuse the existing copper counter flashing 
below the coping stones to cover the specified termination bar.   
 
Item #6 (Revised Roof Plan): 
Delete note 18 located on the south wall (west end) of roof area A.  See the revised section of the roof plan 
(attached).          
 
 

End of Addendum No. 1 
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The following questions/answers were stated at the pre-bid meeting held on site on March 20, 2025:  
• Question: Is it required to raise any low units?  

Answer: Any low units that are lower than 8” must be raised to 8” per manufacturer warranty 
standards and any non-functional roof top curbs, or equipment will be considered for removal and 
coordinated with IU Personnel and staff. 

• Question: Can we use the existing copper counter flashing under the stone coping to cover the 
specified anchor bar?  This would act as a counter flashing and may be required by manufacturers? 
Answer: See item #5 above.   

• Question: Where are is the set-up location?  
Answer: The proposed set-up/storage location is listed 2 on A0.0.  Final location will be established 
at the pre-construction meeting.   

• Question? What is the deck thickness as it relates to the anchor attachment?  
Answer: See item 3 above.   
 

The following topics were discussed at the on-site, pre-bid meeting held March 20, 2025:  
• Project requirements, system description, warranty requirements, and IU procedural requirements. 
• Please email any other related questions to Tom Laufenberg at Toml@building-envelope.net or 

Andyb@building-envelope.net.  
• IU contacts are as follows Brian Klaum, Mike Huff, and Eric Bucholtz.  Their contact information is 

on the attached sign in sheet. 
• Please be aware that notes 17 and 18 on A1.1 applies to the alternate bid #2. 

 

mailto:Toml@building-envelope.net
mailto:Andyb@building-envelope.net


Name   Company  Phone #  Email  

Keith Shelly  Bennet & Brosseau    George 

 

Alonzo Pa�no   Windward Roofing 773-573-4303  apa�no@windwardroofing.com 

 

Nelson Smiley  Foster Contrac�ng Inc 317-464-7597  nelson@fostercontrac�ng.net 

 

Tony Sagra�  Korellis    219-713-9807  tsagra�@korellis.com 

 

Ken Hoy  Sla�le Roofing  574-233-7485  ken.hoy@sla�le.com 

 

Tim Brooker  DCG Roofing Solu�ons 847-274-6817  tbrooker@dcgroofing.com 

 

Jerry Dollahan  Sla�le      jerry.dollahan@sla�le.com 

 

Eric Bucholtz  IUSB   574-520-4680  ebucholt@iu.edu 

 

Brian Klaum  IU   317-946-4530  bdklaum@iu.edu 

 

Andy Barriento  BEC   317-432-1727  andyb@building-envelope.net 

 

Doug Ruffner  Applied Fabricators 317-701-0936  druffner@appliedfabricators.com 

 

Mike Huff  IU   574-520-4319  huffmike@iu.edu 

 

Aaron Hoover(not present) IU  574-520-4319  aahoover@usb.edu  
  

mailto:nelson@fostercontracting.net
mailto:ken.hoy@slatile.com
mailto:tbrooker@dcgroofing.com
mailto:jerry.dollahan@slatile.com
mailto:ebucholt@iu.edu
mailto:bdklaum@iu.edu
mailto:andyb@building-envelope.net
mailto:huffmike@iu.edu
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